Urgent *****RE: Poconos 9/30/2022 Sanfilippo, Charles ROOM and TOUR

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Date 28/09/2022 09:51

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Confirmation Number:

Charles Sanfilippo #712668046
Dates Of Stay:

Sep 30, 2022 - Oct 2, 2022

2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villas - 1 room

2 nights 2 adults
Tour will be booked upon arrival

Thank you.
Ellie.

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@magicworldclub.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

IMPORTANT: The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential. They are intended for the named recipient(s) only. If you
have received this email by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to anyone or make copies

thereof.

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 4:17:09 PM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: Poconos 9/30/2022 Sanfilippo, Charles ROOM and TOUR

Hello,

These guests didn't pass the credit.



Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330

| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Thursday, September 22, 2022 10:03:12 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Poconos 9/30/2022 Sanfilippo, Charles ROOM and TOUR

Good morning,

Please book this reservation in the Poconos.

Thanks
Michele



